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Addendum No. 2 
IFB 2019-108 

for 
Co2 and Tank Rental for Green Ridge Recreation Center 

 
 

  
1. Will a performance Bond be a requirement to the award as mentioned as a possibility on Page 5? 

Answer:  No a performance Bod will not be required 
 

2. Delivery Point: Calls for delivery charges included in the bid price on Page 5. Is this in 
contradiction to the Page 14 Pricing Form which asks for delivery charges? 
Answer:  Delivery charges can be separate as stated on the pricing for but may be included in 
your price.  If included in the pricing than place N/A on the pricing sheet. 

 
3. Delivery, who sets the delivery schedule the Rec Center or the vendor? We as a vendor would 

prefer to set the delivery schedule. 
Answer:  The delivery schedule may be set by the vendor.  It is typically delivered once a month. 

 
4. Is access to the site available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week? 

Answer:  Yes 
 

5. Is the tank located inside a building or outside? 
Answer:  Outside 

 
6. What is the pool size? 

Answer:  The Spa is 4,311 Gallons 
 

7. Is Roanoke County set on only considering a 550 lb tank? For swimming pools especially with an 
adjoining Hot Tub/Spa a 750lb tank will reduce the number of deliveries/delivery charges? 
Answer:  No, however, we prefer not to have anything less than 550 lbs.  The swimming pool 
does not us Co2 only the spa. 

 
8. Do you have the past usage data for this location? 

Answer:  Usage for one year time   
   
3/16/18 223 lb  
3/27/18 241 lb  
4/18/18 398 lb  
5/11/18 195 lb  
5/30/18 224 lb  
6/19/18 270 lb  
7/13/18 522 lb  
8/9/18 395 lb  
8/20/18 185 lb  
8/31/18 219 lb  
9/14/18 299 lb  
10/9/18 378 lb  
11/1/18 403 lb  
12/3/18 562 lb  
2/14/19 403 lb  
3/15/19 480 lb  

 
9. Current Contract Ends May 31, 2019 



10. Addendum No. 2 
11. IFB 2019-108 

12. for 
13. Co2 and Tank Rental for Green Ridge Recreation Center 

 
 
 
 

 
 

***REQUIRED*** 
 

***Sign and return with your bid package*** 
 
 
 
 

 

______________________________________              ___________________________________ 

Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
 
________________     _____________________________ 
Date:        Company 
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